Murehz, CiaraM

From: Francis X O Beirn <Francis. XOBeirn@Marine.ie>

Sent: Monday 3 April 2023 13:10

To: Alab, Info

Cc: Paul Connclly; Joe Silke; Frank Kane

Subject: ALAB Section 47(1)(a) request March 7th 2023 ref: AP1/2019

Attachments: Benthic Monitoring report for DAFM 2021.pdf; Benthic Monitoring report for DAFM
2020.pdf

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious
Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie .

To whom it may concern:

As requested, attached are benthic monitoring review reports prepared by the MI for DAFM for the years 2020 and
2021, the specific information relating to site T06/202 can be found in the reports.

All the best

Francis

Francis O’Beirn PhD
Section Manager — Licensing and Policy Advice
Marine Environment and Food Safety Services
Marine Institute/Foras na Mara

Rinville, Oranmore

Galway., lreland

H91R673

Ltandline: + 353 91 387250: Mobile: +353 87 568 3094
www.marine.ie

Marine Institute

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the
attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If
you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or
any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
this email from your computer system(s). Our Privacy Policy.

Foras na Mara

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltain leis, faoi rin agus ta sé dirithe ar an bhfaighteoir/na
faighteoiri beartaithe amhdin agus nior cheart ach ddibh siud é a usaid. D'fhéadfadh an t-eolas seo a bheith faoi réir
pribhléid dhlithiuil agus ghairmidil. Mura tusa faighteoir beartaithe an riomhphoist seq, nior cheart duit an
teachtaireacht seo, né aon chuid di, a Usaid, a nochtadh, a chéipedil, a dhdileadh no a choinneail. Ma fuair td an
riomhphost seo go hearrdideach, cuir an seoltdir ar an eolas laithreach agus scrios gach céip den riomhphaost seo 6
chérali)s do riomhaire, le do thoil. Ar bPolasai Priobhaideachta.




